
From: Pedro Vargas 
Sent: 7/23/2013 6:57 PM 
To:  
Subject: Apology Letter to ex 

Hi   
  
 As I promised I am trying my best to send my most sincere apologies to everyone I injured with 
my comments.  
  
To Bullet Line and To:  
 
Please forgive me if I miss someone. 
This is the hardest letter I have ever written… and I which it could be handwritten.  
  
I feel I owe you a personal apology for my insensitive comments, disrespectful and deceiving 
mails. I accept full responsibility for what happened. The main reason, I believe it is, I was sad to 
stop seeing you guys, enjoying lunch in your company and not been able to participate at the new 
place. Don’t believe me, but I am pouring tears right now. 
 
I acknowledge that feelings were hurt and that it might be difficult for you to accept my apology. 
It is time for me to show maturity and a promise not to repeat this mistake ever again as I am 
willing to meet for a personal apology and proof myself. 
 
Please accept again my most sincere apologies and my deepest respect.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Pedro Vargas 
  
 


